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Thanks . I've incorporated your notes (revised attached, and highlights updated below). 
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"Monitoring": DOE's "system" for monitoring loans is quite problematiC Ibarely any review of materials 
submitted, no synthesis for program management, inherent conflicts in origination team members monitoring 
the deals they structured, etc.) and does not seem to be a program priority, although 2 more loans are expected 
to dose in the coming weeks/months 

Regards, 
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